STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(S05) 827-5800

December 27, 1984

John A. Aday
"Rt. 1 Box A-28
Estancia, NM 87016

Re: D'Spain Well No. 2
C-12-6N-6E
Torrance County, NM

Dear Mr. Aday:

Please advise this office on the status of the
above-referenced well. A review of your well file
indicates that the last correspondence that we have on this
matter was received on February 24, 1984.

Your immediate attention on this matter would be greatly
appreciated and if you have any questions, please contact
me at this office.

Sincerely,

i

~ ROY E. JOHNSON
Senior Petroleum Geologist

REJ/dp



